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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

November 22, 1960

Continental Oil Company
P. O, Box 68
Eunice, New Mexico

Attentions Mr. J. R. Parker
Gentlemen:

Please refer to your letter dated November 10, 1960 concerning your request
for a standard gas proration unit for your State “F" Well No. 1 in the
Eumont Gas Pool, :

In our opinion the acreage you propose to dedicate to your State "F" Well
No. 1 conforms to the provisions of Rule 5 (a) of Order No. R-1670 and
will certainly be considered a standard proration unit in the Eumont Gas
Pool. However, your well location of 660 feet from the outer boundary

of the unit does not conform to Rule 2. Therefore, it will be necessazy
that you apply to the Commission for a non-standard location for your
State "F" Well No. 1 in order to dedicate 640 acres to the well. This
opinion was confirmed by the Santa Fe office and the matter will be set
for Hearing upon receipt of yoiw application.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
JDR/mc



Mmoig2iMmMod maitavaismod 1410
CJiIX3M W3y ,2880H

&
o

Jesupst Yuoy antmisancd OAVL OF
03 ap I .e¥t [isW TA" o3

vnszagsoan o [Ilw 7i yercletsdl .0 siv’ of
Tmy 1T neidsoci oisbasfe-nen & sk i22 e
Sibat 3

2idT [ [iew erdt c¥ 2s1os 083 aissi
Zoo oad [[iw 1ea5%sm add bpns 83511z a9 & 0"

2OQITHBIL

yewsH LU scl
vapBnst anlden oo



